R eS O I U te Management Inc.

Stefanie Haines 100 Liberty Way

Account Manager Dover, New Hampshire 03820
603-970-2254

shaines@resolutemgmt.com

October 19, 2018

Mr. Dustin Armstrong

Environmental Protection Specialist

Environmental Cleanup and Brownfields Program
Pennsylvania Department of Environmental Protection
2 East Main Street

Nortristown, PA 19401-4915

Via Email: darmstrong@pa.gov

RE: Christiana Metals Cotp. T/A Bishop Tube Company

Dear Mr. Armstrong

As a result of an agreement entered into between Liberty Mutual Insurance and National Indemnity
Company, Liberty Mutual Insurance Company (“Liberty Mutual”) has appointed Resolute Management Inc.
as its agent to handle and resolve certain environmental claims and requests, including this request.

This letter is Liberty Mutual’s response to the Pennsylvania Department of Environmental
Protection’s (“PADEP”) request for “information concerning insurance coverage related to the
Bishop Tube HSCA Site (‘Site’)...” dated September 24, 2018. Further the PADEP states that
“Sections 503(a) and 503(b) of HSCA, 35 P.S. §§ 6020.503(a) and 503(b) authorizes the Department
to require Liberty to furnish all information and documents in its possession, custody, or control, or
in the possession, custody, or control of any of Liberty’s employees or agents, that concern, refer, or
relate to the ability of a person to pay for or perform an environmental cleanup under HSCA. The
Department requests that you send all such information and documents related to the insurance of
Christiana by Liberty or any other insurance carrier that could pertain to Christi[a]na’s ownership or
operation of its business at the Site from 1974 to the present.”

Please find enclosed copies of policies issued to Christiana Metals Cotp. T/A Bishop Tube Company.
Liberty Mutual has not disclosed this information to any other party and requests that the PADEP
keep this information confidential.

While we have endeavored to provide you with accurate information, Liberty Mutual reserves the
right to supplement or amend the enclosed documentation to the extent that Liberty Mutual
determines that supplementation or amendment is necessary to ensure accuracy.
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Sincerely,

Stefanie L.. Haines
Account Manager



